Notice of Public Meeting

(Meeting is subject to change or cancellation)

In compliance with Section 286.011 of the Florida Statutes, please be advised that a meeting of the Board
of Commissioners of the Broward County Housing Authority followed by a meeting of the Board of
Directors of Building Better Communities, Inc are scheduled for Tuesday, May 20, 2025, at 9:30 am.

ATTENDING AND VIEWING THE MEETINGS

Members of the public may attend the meeting in-person at the Broward County Housing Authority
Corporate Office located in the Headway Office Park at 4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL
33319. The meeting may also be viewed live using the ZOOM virtual meeting platform via the following
link:

https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/846917127982pwd=kozPYna6SePsTBQEk5 MGymyANz92bb.1

The Zoom Meeting Passcode is: 541947

Members of the public may also join the meeting by phone. The Meeting Call-in Number is: 1 (305) 224-
1968 or 1 (309) 205-3325. The Webinar ID to join the meeting by calling in is 846 9171 2798, and the
passcode is 541947.

For more information on using ZOOM, please visit ZOOM Support at the following link:
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Persons who wish to make public comment must submit a request via email to bcha@bchafl.org by 2:00
p.m. on Monday, May 19, 2025. The email must contain your name, address, and telephone number.
Additionally, please identify if you are attending in person, by ZOOM, or by telephone.

When addressing the Board, please begin by stating your name and address for the record. Public
comments are limited to three minutes. Persons desiring to provide public comment may do so by one of
the following options:

Via Email: Comments may be submitted by email to bcha@bchafl.org by 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 19,
2025, and shall be made a part of the public record.

ZOOM Video Participation: If attending via ZOOM and you want to make a public comment, click
“raise hand” on the bottom of the “participants” tab, when your name is called your audio will be
unmuted. To make a public comment in this manner, you must preregister by sending an e-mail to
bcha@bchafl.org by 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 19, 2025.

ZOOM Telephone Participation: If attending via ZOOM telephone and you want to make a public
comment, press *9 to “raise your hand.” When the last four digits of your telephone number are called,
your audio will be unmuted. To make a public comment in this manner, you must preregister by sending
an e-mail to bcha@bchafl.org by 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 19, 2025.

In compliance with Section 286.26 of the Florida Statutes, BCHA wishes to ensure that all members of the
public have access to all public meetings. If you require a special accommodation, please contact the
Executive Assistant at (954) 739-1114 extension 1023 or via the TRS/Florida Relay Service 711 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting date.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84691712798?pwd=kozPYna6SePsTBQEk5MGymyANz92bb.1
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us

building betier communities

4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 ® Phone: (954) 739-1114 B Fax: (954) 535-0407 ® TRS/Florida Relay Service 711

Agenda
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Tuesday, May 20, 2025.

In compliance with Section 286.0105 of the Florida Statutes if any person shall decide to appeal any
decision made by the board, agency or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or
hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is to be based. If you would like a copy of the agenda please send e-mail to
bcha(@bchafl.org or call (954) 739-1114 #1023.

Broward Workforce Housing, Inc. shall furnish appropriate auxiliary aids and services where necessary to
afford an individual with a disability an equal opportunity to participate in and enjoy the benefits of a
service, program, or activity conducted by Broward Workforce Housing, Inc. Please e-mail
beha@bchafl.org or call (954) 739-1114 #1023 at least twenty-four hours prior to the event in order for the
agency to reasonably accommodate your request. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please dial 711 for
the Florida Relay Service.

I.  Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Minutes: Board of Directors Meeting held April 15, 2025............. Page 3
IV. Approval of Agenda

V. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items

VI. Motion: Approve Resolution 2025-01 - Architectural & Engineering contract for

Highland Gardens Apartment I & IL............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieee, Page 5

VII. Motion: Approve Resolution 2025-02 - Actions in furtherance of Development/
Multifamily growth and preservation...............coeeveiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiieeeceiene Page 11
VIII. Reports: Properties managed by BCHA..........cc.oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicneeann Page 14
Properties managed by SPM.........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiieciecece e Page 15

IX. Comments from the Public

Directors:
John T. Loos Ill, President B Karyne Pompilus, Secretary B Mark O’Loughlin 1



* huilding hetter communities

4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 ® Phone: (954) 739-1114 ® Fax: (954) 535-0407 ® TRS/Florida Relay Service 711

X. Comments from the Assistant Secretary
XI. Comments from the Directors

XII. Adjournment

Directors:
John T. Loos lll, President ® Karyne Pompilus, Secretary ® Mark O’Loughlin 2



building hetier communities

4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 ® Phone: (954) 739-1114 B Fax: (954) 535-0407 ®m TRS/Florida Relay Service 711

Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting, Tuesday May 20, 2025

e BN (B8 Meeting of the Board of Directors of Building Better Communities, Inc. was
called to order at 11:29 a.m. on Tuesday, April 15, 2025 by Director John Loos.

1) [ Ker1lH Mr. Joyce called the roll and certified that a quorum was present.

Directors:
John T. Loos III President
Karyne Pompilus Director
Mark O’Loughlin Director
Staff and Legal Counsel in Attendance:
Parnell Joyce Assistant Secretary
Chanae Wood Weiss Serota Helfman Cole Bierman

Also in attendance for all or a portion of the meeting:

Tisha Pinkney Executive Deputy Director
Marie De La Rosa Executive Deputy Director
Tiffany Garcia Executive Deputy Director
Iryna Chapman HR Manager

Jose Tavarez Director IT

Paul Raikes Chief Executive Officer

Noah Szugajew Senior Administrative Manager

LN LI K SN Action: Motion was made by Director Pompilus to approve the
Minutes of April 15, 2025 as submitted. The motion was seconded by Director O’Loughlin and
passed unanimously.

| LN 2N @G L ER Action: Motion was made by Director Pompilus approving
Agenda. The motion was seconded by Director O’Loughlin and passed unanimously.

V. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items:IN[e]e/ejsstail= ool
A2 Y G0 00 eV ) 0 s Rl S NS B Action: Director Pompilus made a motion to approve

Election of Officers: Action: Director O’Loughlin made a motion to nominate Director Loos
as President and Director Pompilus as Secretary. The motion was seconded by Director
Pompilus

Directors:
John T. Loos lll, President ® Karyne Pompilus, Secretary @ Mark O’Loughlin 3



huilding better communities

4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 B Phone: (954) 739-1114 B Fax: (954) 535-0407 ® TRS/Florida Relay Service 711

Properties Managed by BCHA: no comments
Properties Managed BY SPM: no comments

X1. (@i eRig Rl No comments.
XII. Comments from the Assistant Secretary:N\[oReloJisisi[Stan
XIII. Comments from the Directors:g\[sXeeississ(Ssnl

| ALY i [aiie it aite The meeting was adjourned at 11:36 AM.

Submitted by: *PQ—-@) ﬁ 1

Parnell Joyce, Assistant Secretary
(Note: These minutes are not verbatini)

Directors:
John T. Loos lll, President ® Karyne Pompilus, Secretary 8 Mark O’Loughlin 4



puilding fetier communities

4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 B Phone: (954) 739-1114 B Fax: (954) 535-0407 ® TRS/Florida Relay Service 711

MEMORANDUM 2025-01 (PD)

TO: Board of Directors

THRU: Parnell Joyce, Assistant Secretary W’

THRU: Paul Raikes, Chief Financial Officer % v
FROM: Teisha Palmer, Procurement Manager JN/
DATE: May 1, 2025

SUBJECT:  Architectural and Engineering Services for Highland Gardens I & II — RFQ 25-325

REQUESTED ACTION:

Motion to award a contract to the highest ranked proposer, GHA Architects & Development Consultants, Dba,
Gallo Herbert Architects, for the Architectural and Engineering Services for Highland Gardens I & II (RFQ 25-
325). The award is based on the attached rankings (Exhibit III) and subject to Building Better Communities, Inc
(BBC) successfully completing negotiation with the firm. The anticipated cost of the contract will be 3 to 5% of
the projected project cost, which is currently estimated at $360,000 to $600,000.

WHY ACTION IS NECESSARY:
Per the BCHA Procurement Policy, the Board is required to approve all purchases over $100,000.

WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES:

This action provides BBC with the authority to enter into contract with GHA Architects & Development
Consultants, Dba, Gallo Herbert Architects for Architectural and Engineering Services for Highland Gardens 1
& 11

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

On February 5, 2025, the Request for Qualification (RFQ) No. 25-325 for Architectural and Engineering
Services for Highland Gardens I & II was publicly advertised on DemandStar, BCHA’s website, the Vendor
Registry, and The Housing Market Place website. On March 5, 2025 Ten proposals were received with one
deemed non-responsive. The evaluation committee only reviewed the proposals of the firms that were deemed
responsive.

Directors:
John T. Loos Ill, President @ Karyne Pompilus, Secretary @ Mark O’'Loughlin



On April 16, 2026, the evaluation committee comprised of Derick Morgan, Construction Manager (Chair); Jeff
Lines, Tag Associates; and Noah Szugajew, Assistant Deputy Director reviewed the proposals to determine the
shortlisted firms

The shortlisted were firms were Crain Atlantis, Inc, Dyke Nelson Architecture, LLLC DBA, DNA Workshop,
GHA Architects & Development Consultants, DBA, Gallo Herbert Architects, and R.E. Chisholm Architects,
Inc. On April 22, 2025 the evaluation committee Interviewed the shortlisted firms and selected GHA Architects
& Development Consultants, DBA, Gallo Herbert Architects as the top-ranked respondent.

FISCAL IMPACT/COST SUMMARY:
The contract will be funded from the appropriate source at the time of contract release.

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit I — List of Proposers

Exhibit IT — Shortlist Evaluation Results
Exhibit III — Final Ranking Results




EXHIBIRIII

building communities

Solicitation No. 25-325 Date of Issue: 2/5/2025
Solicitation: Architectural and Engineering Services for Highland Gardnes 1 & II Due Date: 3/5/2025
Contact: Teisha Palmer # of Proposals Submitted: 10
# of Proposals Shortlisted: 4
i Ranking Results Final
Short-Listed Proposers . ATAINS e —— .
LB Evaluator #1 | Evaluator #2] Evaluator #3 | Total Points | _Rank
GHA Architects & Development Consultants, DBA, Gallo
Herbert Architects 1 1 1 3 1 RFA
Dyke Nelson Architecture, LLC, DBA, DNA Workshop 2 3 2 7 2
R.E. Chishelm Architects, Inc 3 2 3 8 3
Crain Atlantis, Inc 4 4 4 12 4

Tabulated By Signature and Date MM/M /7025
H !
Verified By Signature and Date ::;7% /] / U PoR

RFA = Recommended for award




'SZE-SZ Y W payidads Braajid ssauAsuodsas wnuwiuw ay) 193w 03 pasinbai sjuawndop fenuassa paxae| (esodoad ay) asnedaq (YN) 2AISUOdSIY-UON WY PIWIIP JUdLIRdI(] JUAUIINI0A] |,

INwwo)) uonenjeas Aq papenieaq joN [esedodd = ANd
AIsuodsay -uoN =MN
‘ALON

SERE N

ale(q pue aumeudiS g palJIOA

=2/ 4 ol

J1R(] pPuR LneUTIS A pate|nge ],

0€T +3 9/ 0L U] “AUYDIY UOS[ADIA ZI[eS
paIsijIoys 9T £8 18 z8 au] "s10ANYoIY WioysIyD Iy
102 6S ¥9 8/ aup *dnolny [eIMadIy OYIBAN
62C Sl 6L G/ $109NYdIY OIANIN ‘v g(] ‘poreiodiodu] o1anaN
pajsipioys VLT 6 €9 66 SIMY2IY 1AQIAE O]|BD “Yg(J ‘SIURIMSU0y) jJuatudojaaa(  sioalydly YHO
pajsIppIoys 144 98 9L 78 doysyiop VNG “Vad “DTT mdanyary uosfaN a4d
pajsippaoys LST 16 69 L6 au 'snueY ured)
a4 €3 08 18 AMIDANYIIY Za[ezuon) odurleg "y "ou] ‘soipnig udisaq ng
v€C L9 8L 68 auf ‘dnoiny udisa] ojossag
AN/ANI ANd INd INd ANd DT S193HYdLY Buegjny
Jelol €# Jojenjeaqy Z# 103enjeAq [# 40)BNjRAY Jasodold

SUEY i (1]g) 1[NSaY UOTIEN|BAY SUNSIPIOYS

01 ‘pIgiwqgng

sjesodoa jo #

ST0T/S/E :3)eq anQ

ST0T/S/T :anss| jo aeq
Araoyine fuisnoy - {iunod

AIAVMOId
N

Iaw|ed BYSIa], :}9BIUO))

11 % [ SU3apJen pug[y3IH J10J SIIALIS SulIUIBUF 2 [ENJINIYIAY UONEIIII[0S

§7€-S7 04

IT LI9THXA




'@ROWARD

county - housing authority

Building on Success
4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, Florida 33319 - (954) 739-1114 « Fax (954) 535-0407 - www.bchafl.org

LIST OF PROPOSERS

RFQ No: 25-325 Date of Issue: 2/5/2025

Solicitation: Architectural and Engineering Services for
Highland Gardens | & Il Due Date: 3/5/2025

# of Proposals
Submitted: 10
Contact: Teisha Palmer

This list provides preliminary information regarding the proposals received by the solicitation opening
deadline.

2. | Bessolo Design Group, Inc

3. | BG Design Studios, Inc, DBA, Barranco Gonzalez Architecture

4. | Crain Atlantis, Inc

5. | Dyke Nelson Architecture, LLC, DBA, DNA Workshop

GHA Architects & Development Consultants, DBA, Gallo Herbert
6. | Architects

7. | Neuvio Incorporated, DBA, Neuvio Architects

8. | Nyarko Architectural Group, Inc

9. | R.E. Chisholm Architects, Inc

10. | Saltz Michelson Architect, Inc




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01

A Resolution of Building Better Communities, Inc. authorizing the
Contracting Officer to enter into a contract with GHA Architects &
Development Consultants, Dba, Gallo Herbert Architects, for
architectural and engineering services for
Highland Gardens Apartments | &ll

WHEREAS, Board approval is required to enter into contracts over $100,000; and,

WHEREAS, BBC desires to complete major redevelopment and rehabilitation work at its
aging properties, Highland Gardens Apartments I and Highland Gardens Apartments II,

WHEREAS, a Request for Qualifications RFQ No. 23-235 was advertised, and ten proposals
were received. The proposals were evaluated and reviewed by an evaluation committee. GHA
Architects was selected as the top-ranked respondent;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Contracting
Officer to enter into a contract with GHA Architects & Development Consultants, Dba, Gallo Herbert
Architects, for architectural and engineering services for Highland Gardens I &I as explained in
Memorandum 2025-01 (PD).

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 20™ DAY OF MAY 2025.

Karyne Pompilus, Secretary



huilding beiter communities

4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 ® Phone: (954) 739 1114 B Fax: (954) 535-0407 ® TRS/Florida Relay Service 711

MEMORANDUM 2025-01 (EDD)

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tisha Pinkney, Executive Deputy Director ':%@
DATE: May 13, 2025

SUBJECT: Development/Multifamily growth and preservation

REQUESTED ACTION:

Within the current budget, approve a set aside for predevelopment planning and soft costs; professional
services; and other costs related to multifamily inventory growth, property rehabilitation, development,
and other activities in support of portfolio management and sustainability. Further, authorize the
Assistant Secretary or his designee to take certain actions necessary to carry out the activities deemed
an appropriate use of the budgeted proceeds.

WHY ACTION IS NECESSARY:

Currently funds related to multifamily preservation and development are situated in the Central Office
Cost Center (COCC). The COCC typically provides Information Technology, Finance, and Human
Resource services to the entire operation. Those items are rightly situated within the Broward County
Housing Authority (BCHA) to provide services analogous to a corporate headquarters function.
However, Building Better Communities (BBC) has ownership or oversight of all the multifamily
apartment communities and then contracts with the BCHA for I.T services and support, H.R. services
and support, and Financial Services and support. That Agreement between the parties should be
limited in financial scope through a Shared Services Agreement. Funds in excess of the amount agreed
upon between the parties should remain in BBC to create funding certainty when multifamily
improvements, potential acquisition due diligence costs, and other development related costs are under
consideration.

WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES:

This action will put the multifamily/development planning budget in BBC with the fees and revenues
realized from the development of Hillsboro Crossing and Tequesta Reserve, and a recurring revenue
stream from their operating cash flow.

Directors:
John T Loos Il1, President ® Karyne Pompilus, Secretary ® Mark O’'Loughlin 11



Dllllﬂlllg hetter communities

4780 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 ® Phone: (954) 739-1114 W Fax: (954) 535-0407 m TRS/Florida Relay Service 711

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND:

This action provides specific funding sources to support, sustain, and expand the multifamily portfolio.
These funds will reflect a portion of earned income from recent senior housing developments,
“Hillsboro” and “Tequesta.” The committed availability of funds will expedite the process for the
renovation/redevelopment of the two properties, Highland Gardens I and II, serving 200 low-income
elderly and disabled families. It will also allow due diligence activities required around acquisition
evaluations to take place and address immediate but unforeseen conditions that may occur at any site.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The budgeted amount will be set at one million dollars ($1,000,000), initially funded by BBC Reserves
and included as a budgeted line item going forward. As funds are received annually through operating
cash flow, a percentage will be dedicated to the development line and a portion remitted to the COCC
for internal purposes and for future development, acquisition, rehabilitation or other related property
needs.

Directors:
John T Loos Ill, President B Karyne Pompilus, Secretary m Mark O’Loughlin 12



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02

A Resolution of Building Better Communities, Inc. (BBC) authorizing a set
aside fund for predevelopment planning in support of portfolio
management and sustainability

WHEREAS, Board approval is required to create a set aside fund aside for predevelopment planning
and soft costs; professional services; and other costs related to multifamily inventory growth,
property rehabilitation, development, and other activities in support of portfolio management and
sustainability. Further, authorize the Assistant Secretary or his designee to take certain actions
necessary to carry out the activities deemed an appropriate use of the budgeted proceeds; and,

WHEREAS, this action will put the multifamily/development planning budget in BBC and
create a recurring revenue stream from the operating cash flow; and,

WHEREAS, the budgeted amount will be set at one million dollars ($1,000,000), initially
funded from BBC Reserves; and

WHEREAS, as funds are received annually through operating cash flow, a percentage will be
dedicated to the development budget line item and a portion remitted to the COCC for internal
purposes and for future development, acquisition, rehabilitation or other related property needs;
and,

WHEREAS, this Resolution will authorize the Assistant Secretary or his designee to take
certain actions necessary to carry out activities deemed an appropriate use of the budgeted proceeds
in furtherance of this Resolution; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors approves the creation of a set aside
fund for predevelopment planning and soft costs; professional services; and other costs related to
multifamily inventory growth, property rehabilitation, development, acquisitions, and other activities
in support of portfolio management and sustainability. Furthermore, the Board authorizes the
Assistant Secretary or his designee to take certain actions necessary to carry out activities in
furtherance of this Resolution as deemed an appropriate use of the budgeted proceeds as explained
in Memorandum 2025-01 (EDD).

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 20" DAY OF MAY 2025.

Karyne Pompilus, Secretary



*$3auejeq SU|pUeIsING Yiim saljiuie) Suipiedal Bujo3uo ale SH0JJa UO[dIAD PUE UONJ3((0] 30N
%0¢
v6v
00'¥S0'VLS 0008 %L 00'¥S0'71$ 00°0v9'661% 2 %E6 Zhh oL 1Zy Iv10L
00Cv6 1§ 0008 %G1 006 |18 00€98Z1% b %001 £ 1 ] OUBGWOd 10 SEIlIA
0072518 0008 %0} 007518 00€IZG1% T %88 vl z ol SYEQ UML
0008 000$ %0 000$ 00852518 b %ES ot v Z SALQ UB350
00°0% 000% %0 00°0$ 0098/'92% 0 %ES oL 3 zr TONY SIPPIN Y€ SIOUe
00'8€501S 0008 %01} 00'8€50LS 006902018 7 %16 19 € €9 SUSPIED) SB3[I0D)|
000% 0003 %0 0003 00'156'128 0 %001 oL 0 oL SSSNOYUMOL Save | [eIsAID)]
DBuisnoH a|qepioyy
10628018 6€°LEG'Z69 %EZ 56'182'92% 00°159'0Z1$ 9 %L6 z9¢ L 313 vioL
81'5v0¢S V2 ¥.9 VIS %l v162£¢CS 00'€E6'9LS 0 %6 9 3 i€ abpi %ied
950vZ 2% 9062 8v$ %t 00'1€28 00€60618 0 %001 05 0 05 ESEEEFELE
95EVIS Z8VEr CIS %0 002z$ 00G.¥ 19 T %6 18 S 98 JIASS00Y/UINQNY/SoPEBISAT
IvErrs 1C886'€1$ %0 0008 00°0€¥'S2$ v %86 86 4 00} SUspJes) puUe[UbIH|
00°/5v$ 0010.¢8 %0 0008 000227298 5 %16 76 3 00t SUBpIeD) U5
Buisnoy Aweymny
5o Yol
A EthWMNH.E%% , | %3ayiuenbuyeg juay Jusnbuyeg H_M.HM_%_M__H__TQ weosad | swun | swun  |swun S
'saay aje| ‘yuaJ predun e Uo sjuapisal Aq 110y Juay
10} pamo sjunowy pamo sjunowy - QN 13N YJuo Jualing YJuoW usa.ung YIuol Juauing Um_nzooo uw_nzouo juedep |eiol

VHOS9 A9 GIOVNVI - LOdIY SNOILVYIJO ANVININNS S31L¥3d0dd ATINVAILINN ANV 318va¥04dY 5202 |Udy

14



15

Yjuow ayj Jo Aep yi§ ay) Joye [un jJuanbuijep jou ase spuay Jabeueyy Auadoid aul Uim Ajasojo dn Bumol|os Si INd [BuoiBay 8y ‘Juss Jusnbuiap ul JOJOB) B SI 6L-0IAOD SSION

0 0 0 0 %C oLZIv'ves § | 18'2L6°LE  § [(ELLLs'E) § 0 v 8 L 0 0 %16 17 8l 108 WLOL
0 0 0 0 %0 00¢coo'oe ¢ - $ ) $ 0 0 o] 0 0 4] %00°00) ve 0 ve §20c/0e/v Il sauld uew)eL
0 0 0 0 %l €e'8lz'olz $| 000592 ¢ [(00'0g0'L) ¢ 0 4 0 13 0 0 %EP'66 SLl L 9Ll §20z/0e/Y | s8uld uewje]
0 0 0 0 %9 0066.'65 $|9e/Lye ¢ | 80€ELB $ 0 0 ¥ | 0 0 %11°26 0L 9 9. | ScOc/oelY Julod ossaibold
0 0 0 0 %0 00 0¥5'68 $ | 00St $ $ 0 0 € 0 0 0 %00°'56 9. 14 08 §202/0E/v 9Alasald PUEPEQ
0 0 0 0 %9 00'/25'68 ¢ | Sv'580'S $ [(se'855'2) ¢ 0 | I € 0 ] %0096 96 14 0ol G202/0E/Y Il suspsed puejubiy
0 0 0 0 %0 098SL'6.L $ ] 00°s08 $|vi6lL $ 0 0 0 4 0 0 %9086 (4" € SS1 §202/0€/v abeq|IA 1se3
0 0 0 0 %0 €8/91'9€C $ $ |(oo's1) $ 0 3 0 Q 0 0 | %0000} 061 0 061 | szoz/ocly e eshi)

SDEISAY
%00} % paidnaap) 1204 adwer

neo)|ddy weaydd abeyuasied sunowy pajuay | pajusyun | pejusHun | pajusy | IO ul juasied spun spun | spun
w3 pajesur) paiusg uopeoyiddy juenbuijaq Bung peinpeyos juay juenbuijeqg SUnoWvIetio aonoN asljoN JUBDBA juesep | asow | anol | paydnoog paidnasp jueaep | |ejol sea o sy awen Ausdoid

§202/0E/Y 40 Y93

AMVWAINS SNOILYYAHO ATHM33M NS A8 JIOVNVIN STILHTdONd

NdS




	Public Notice of Meeting - BOC 05-20-2025
	BBC Board Book May 20 2025



